Registered Number 4330088

Strategic Report, Director's Report and Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2017

ουτυχί2018 #193 COMPANIES HOUSE

Contents

Company Information	1
Strategic Report	2
Directors' Report	3
Statement of Directors' Responsibilities in Respect of the Directors' Report and the Financial Statements	5
Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Sharp Interpack Limited	6
Profit and Loss Account	8
Balance Sheet	9
Statements of Changes in Equity	10
Notes to the Financial Statements	11

Registered Number 4330088

Strategic Report, Directors' Report and Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2017

Company Information

Directors

B Guillin

S Guillin-Frappier

P Gautier

Secretary

F Guillin

Auditors

KPMG LLP

66 Queen Square

Bristol

BS1 4BE

Bankers

HSBC Bank Plc

69 Pall Mall

London

SW1Y 5EY

HSBC

11 Place Gutenberg

67000 Strasbourg

France

Crédit Mutuel

Banque de L'Economie

3 Bis Avenue Elisee Cusenier

BP 36085

25013 Besancon Cedex

France

BNP Paribas

Corporate Group

10 Harewood Avenue

London

Registered Office and Trading Premises

Office 10

10-12 Baches Street

London

England

N1 6DL

Registered Number 4330088

Strategic Report, Directors' Report and Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2017

Strategic Report

The Directors present their Strategic report, Directors' Report and Financial Statements of Sharp Interpack Limited for the year ended 31 December 2017.

The Strategic Report outlines business strategy and a review of the Company's financial performance during the financial year and its position at the year end. As the Company is a holding company, the principle risks and uncertainties are those faced by the Company's subsidiaries.

Review of the business

The directors and senior management are satisfied with the Company's financial position, with shareholders' funds totalling £36,340,000 (2016: £41,171,000). The Company is a holding company. It holds investments in a number of trading subsidiaries.

Business Strategy

The Company's strategy is to maintain its investment in its subsidiaries who aim to maintain a sustainable, profitable business. The subsidiaries will achieve this by securing further long term contracts with both existing and new customers both within the subsidiaries' existing market and through expansion into new markets.

Principal Risks and Uncertainties

As the Company is a holding company, set out below are the principle risks and uncertainties faced by its subsidiaries.

Competitive

The Company's subsidiaries have a number of multi-year contracts in place with key customers. Renewal of these contracts is uncertain and based on financial and performance criteria.

Price

The Company's subsidiaries are exposed to fluctuations in commodity prices, particularly for plastic resins. They manage this risk through maintaining a broad range of suppliers and the regular review of marketplace commodity prices and existing supply relationships and agreements.

Credit

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for that other party by failing to discharge an obligation. The Company's subsidiaries' policies are aimed at minimising such losses, and require that deferred terms are only granted to customers who demonstrate an appropriate payment history and satisfy credit worthiness procedures.

Currency

The Company's subsidiaries trade in a number of geographic markets and are exposed to both Euro and Sterling currency risk. All foreign exchange risk is managed by the group treasury function in France.

By order of the board

S Guillin-Frappier

Director

6 June 2018

Office 10 10-12 Baches Street London

England N1 6DL

Registered Number 4330088

Strategic Report, Directors' Report and Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2017

Directors' Report

The Directors present their Directors' Report and the Financial Statements of Sharp Interpack Limited for the year ended 31 December 2017.

Results and Dividends

The profit for the year, after taxation, is £5,168,000 (2016: £4,622,000). The directors have recommended the payment of an ordinary dividend amounting to £10,000,000 in relation to the year ended on December 31st, 2016 and paid in 2017 (2016: £1,704,000).

Principal Activities

Sharp Interpack Limited is a UK holding company and its principal activity is that of an investment holding company.

The principal activities of its subsidiary undertakings continue to be the design, manufacture and sale of rigid thermoformed plastic packaging for both food and non-food use in the UK, Ireland and Europe.

Review of the Business

Sharp Interpack Limited was acquired on 9 April 2010 by Groupe Guillin. On 1 January 2011, its trade and assets were transferred to its four new subsidiaries: Sharpak Aylesham Limited, Sharpak Bridgwater Limited, Sharpak Yate Limited and Guillin Nederland (previously known as Sharpak Nederland).

This was based on the need for improved financial performance at each site and to adopt the culture of Groupe Guillin, whereby the organisational structure encourages teams to be independent and have clearly defined goals.

Commencing in 2012, royalty fees were charged by the Company to all of its subsidiaries for the use of the Sharpak logo in addition to the recharges for patents and other trademarks.

In 2017, P Gautier was appointed as a director of Sharp Interpack Limited. The Company is well positioned to follow-up the consistency of the businesses carried out amongst its manufacturing susdiaries in the UK.

Going Concern

The Company's business activities, together with a review of its financial position and its exposure to principal risks and uncertainties are described here and in the strategic report. As a consequence, the directors believe that the Company is well placed to manage its business risks successfully despite the current uncertain economic outlook. Accordingly, the directors continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the Financial.

Research and development

Enil (2016: Enil) was spent on research and development during the year.

Political and charitable donations

The Company made charitable and political donations of £nil during the year (2016: £nil).

Directors' Report (continued)

Directors of the Company

S Guillin-Frappier
B Guillin
P Gautier – appointed 20 March 2017

Disclosure of Information to the auditor

The directors who held office at the date of approval of this Directors' Report confirms that, so far as they are aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Company's auditor is unaware; and that they have taken all the steps that they ought to have taken as directors to make themselves aware of any relevant audit Information and to establish that the Company's auditor is aware of that information.

Auditor

Pursuant to section 487 of the Companies Act 2006, the auditor will be deemed to be reappointed and KPMG LLP will therefore continue in office.

By order of the board

S Guillin-Frappier

Director

6 June 2018

Office 10 10-12 Baches Street London England N1 6DL

Statement of Directors' Responsibilities in Respect of the Strategic Report, Directors' Report and the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for preparing the Strategic Report, the Directors' Report and the Financial Statements in accordance with applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the directors to prepare Financial Statements for each financial year. Under that law they have elected to prepare the Financial Statements in accordance with UK accounting standards and applicable law (UK Generally Accepted Accounting Practice), including FRS 102 *The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland*.

Under company law the directors must not approve the Financial Statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and of the profit or loss of the company for that period. In preparing these Financial Statements, the directors are required to:

- select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
- make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
- state whether applicable UK accounting standards have been followed, subject to any material departures disclosed and explained in the Financial Statements;
- assess the company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern; and
- use the going concern basis of accounting unless they either intend to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the company and enable them to ensure that the Financial Statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. They are responsible for such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable the preparation of Financial Statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and have general responsibility for taking such steps as are reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets of the company and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.



Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Sharp Interpack Limited

Opinion

We have audited the Financial Statements of Sharp Interpack Limited ("the company") for the year ended 31 December 2017 which comprise the Profit and Loss Account, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Changes in Equity and related notes, including the accounting policies in note 1.

In our opinion the Financial Statements:

- give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as at 31 December 2017 and of its profit for the year then ended;
- have been properly prepared in accordance with UK accounting standards, including FRS 102 The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland; and
- have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) ("ISAs (UK)") and applicable law. Our responsibilities are described below. We have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities under, and are independent of the company in accordance with, UK ethical requirements including the FRC Ethical Standard. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is a sufficient and appropriate basis for our opinion.

Going concern

We are required to report to you if we have concluded that the use of the going concern basis of accounting is inappropriate or there is an undisclosed material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt over the use of that basis for a period of at least twelve months from the date of approval of the Financial Statements. We have nothing to report in these respects.

Strategic report and directors' report

The directors are responsible for the strategic report and the directors' report. Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover those reports and we do not express an audit opinion thereon.

Our responsibility is to read the strategic report and the directors' report and, in doing so, consider whether, based on our Financial Statements audit work, the information therein is materially misstated or inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our audit knowledge. Based solely on that work:

- we have not identified material misstatements in the strategic report and the directors' report;
- in our opinion the information given in those reports for the financial year is consistent with the Financial Statements; and
- in our opinion those reports have been prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 2006.

Auditors' Report (continued)

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion:

- adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received from branches not visited by us; or
- the Financial Statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or
- certain disclosures of directors' remuneration specified by law are not made; or
- we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

We have nothing to report in these respects.

Directors' responsibilities

As explained more fully in their statement set out on page 5, the directors are responsible for: the preparation of the Financial Statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view; such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable the preparation of Financial Statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; assessing the company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern; and using the going concern basis of accounting unless they either intend to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue our opinion in an auditor's report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but does not guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the Financial Statements.

A fuller description of our responsibilities is provided on the FRC's website at www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities.

The purpose of our audit work and to whom we owe our responsibilities

This report is made solely to the company's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's members, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Harry Mears (Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of KPMG LLP, Statutory Auditor

Chartered Accountants

66 Queen Square

Bristol

BS1 4BE

2018

7

Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31 December 2017

	3	Year ended 1 December 2017	Year ended 31 December 2016
	Note	£000	£000
Turnover Cost of sales	2	2,232	1,985
Gross profit		2,232	1,985
Administrative costs	4	164	310
Payroll costs	4 –	(148)	
Operating profit	3	2,248	2,295
Interest payable	5	(103)	(143)
Interest receivable	6	21	42
Dividend income	7	3,419	2,867
Profit before tax	_	5,585	5,061
Tax on profit	8	(417)	(439)
Profit for the financial year		5,168	4,622

There are no other gains or losses other than those disclosed above and as such the company has not produced a separate statement of other comprehensive income.

All results arose from continuing operations.

Registered Number 4330088

Strategic Report, Directors' Report and Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2017

Balance Sheet As at 31 December 2017

	Note	2017 £000	2016 £000
Fixed assets Investments	9	37,655	37,655
	,	37,033	37,033
Current assets			
Debtors	10	1,536	18,420
Cash at bank and in hand	11	6,481	14
		8,017	18,434
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year	12	(4,790)	(8,861)
Net current assets		3,227	9,573
Total assets less current liabilities		40,883	47,228
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year			
Loans and borrowings	13	(4,543)	(6,057)
Net assets		36,339	41,171
Control and recomes			
Capital and reserves	15	7,200	7,200
Called up share capital	13	•	•
Share premium account		17,000	17,000
Capital contribution reserve		1,013	1,013
Profit and loss account		11,126	15,958
Equity shareholders' funds		36,339	41,171

These Financial Statements were approved by the board of directors on June 6 2018 and were signed on its behalf by:

S Guillin-Frappier

Director

Sharp Interpack

Registered Number 4330088

6 June 2018

Sharp Interpack Limited Registered Number 4330088

Strategic Report, Directors' Report and Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2017

Statement of changes in equity at 31 December 2017

	Note	Called up Share capital £000	Share premium	Capital contributi on	Profit and loss account £000	Total equity £000
Balance at 1 January 2016	-	7,200	17,000	1,013	13,040	38,253
Total comprehensive income for the year Profit or loss			-	-	4,622	4,622
Dividends	-		•		(1,704)	(1,704)
Balance at 31 December 2016	ć	7,200	17,000	1,013	15,958	41,171
Balance at 1 January 2017	-	7,200	17,000	1,013	15,958	41,171
Total comprehensive income for the year Profit or loss		-	-	•	5,168	5,168
Dividends	-	· •			(10,000)	(10,000)
Balance at 31 December 2017	_	7,200	17,000	1,013	11,126	36,339

Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation

Sharp Interpack Limited (the "Company") is a company limited by shares and incorporated and domiciled in the UK. The registered number is 4330088 and the registered address is Office 10, 10-12 Baches Street, London, England N1 6DL.

The Company is exempt by virtue of \$400 of the Companies Act 2006 from the requirement to prepare group Financial Statements. These Financial Statements present information about the Company as an individual undertaking and not about its group.

These Financial Statements were prepared in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 102 The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland ("FRS 102"). The presentation currency of these Financial Statements is sterling. All amounts in the Financial Statements have been rounded to the nearest £1,000.

The Company's ultimate parent undertaking, Groupe Guillin includes the Company in its consolidated Financial Statements. The consolidated Financial Statements of Groupe Guillin are prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the EU and are available to the public and may be obtained from Groupe Guillin, 25290, Ornans, France. In these Financial Statements, the Company is considered to be a qualifying entity (for the purposes of this FRS) and has applied the exemptions available under FRS 102 in respect of the following disclosures:

- · Cash Flow Statement and related notes; and
- Key Management Personnel compensation.

The accounting policies set out below have, unless otherwise stated, been applied consistently to all periods presented in these Financial Statements. On first time adoption of FRS 102, the Company has not retrospectively changed its accounting under old UK GAAP for accounting estimates.

Judgements made by the directors, in the application of these accounting policies that have significant effect on the Financial Statements and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next year are discussed in note 18.

Measurement convention

The Financial Statements are prepared on the historical cost basis.

Going Concern

The Company's business activities, together with the factors likely to affect its future development, performance and position are set out in the directors' report on page 3.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the going concern basis. The Company has net current assets of £3,227,000 and a net asset position of £36,340,000. The directors consider that the Company's current financial position should enable the Company to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future by meeting its liabilities as they fall due for payment. Thus, the directors continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the annual Financial Statements of the Company.

Notes (continued)

1. Accounting policies (continued)

The following accounting policies have been applied consistently in dealing with the items that are considered material in relation to the Financial Statements.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiary undertakings are stated at cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances and call deposits. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Company's cash management are included as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose only of the cash flow statement.

Provision

A provision is recognised in the balance sheet when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event, that can be reliably measured and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are recognised at the best estimate of the amount required to settle the obligation at the reporting date.

Where the Company enters into financial guarantee contracts to guarantee the indebtedness of other companies within its group, the company treats the guarantee contract as a contingent liability until such time as it becomes probable that the company will be required to make a payment under the guarantee.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that the Company obtains the right to consideration in exchange for its performance.

Taxation

Tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the profit and loss account except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity or other comprehensive income, in which case it is recognised directly in equity or other comprehensive income.

Current taxation

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Notes (continued)

1 Accounting policies (continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred taxation

Deferred tax is provided on timing differences which arise from the inclusion of income and expenses in tax assessments in periods different from those in which they are recognised in the Financial Statements. The following timing differences are not provided for: differences between accumulated depreciation and tax allowances for the cost of a fixed asset if and when all conditions for retaining the tax allowances have been met. Deferred tax is not recognised on permanent differences arising because certain types of income or expense are non-taxable or are disallowable for tax or because certain tax charges or allowances are greater or smaller than the corresponding income or expense.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rate that is expected to apply to the reversal of the related difference, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. For non-depreciable assets that are measured using the revaluation model, or investment property that is measured at fair value, deferred tax is provided at the rates and allowances applicable to the sale of the asset/property, except when the investment property has a limited useful life and the objective of the company's business model is to consume substantially all of the value through use. In the latter case the tax rate that is expected to apply to the reversal of the related difference is used. Deferred tax balances are not discounted.

Unrelieved tax losses and other deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that is it probable that they will be recovered against the reversal of deferred tax liabilities or other future taxable profits.

Foreign Currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the Company's functional currency at the foreign exchange rate ruling at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are retranslated to the functional currency at the foreign exchange rate ruling at that date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are retranslated to the functional currency at foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was determined. Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are recognised in the profit and loss account.

Basic financial instruments

Trade and other debtors / creditors

Trade and other debtors are recognised initially at transaction price less attributable transaction costs. Trade and other creditors are recognised initially at transaction price plus attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition they are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment losses in the case of trade debtors. If the arrangement constitutes a financing transaction, for example if payment is deferred beyond normal business terms, then it is measured at the present value of future payments discounted at a market rate of instrument for a similar debt instrument.

Notes (continued)

1 Accounting policies (continued)

Basic financial instruments (continued)

Investments in preference and ordinary shares

Investments in equity instruments are measured initially at fair value, which is normally the transaction price. Transaction costs are excluded if the investments are subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss. Subsequent to initial recognition investments that can be measured reliably are measured at fair value with changes recognition in profit or loss. Other investments are measured at cost less impairment in profit or loss.

Investments in subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities and associates

These are the separate Financial Statements of the Company. Investments in subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities and associates are carried at cost less impairment.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances and call deposits. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Company's cash management are included as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose only of the cash flow statement.

2. Turnover

Turnover represents the amounts derived from the provision of goods and services which fall within the Company's ordinary activities, stated net of value added tax.

The Company's principal area of activity is that of an investment holding company. Sharp Interpack Limited's turnover is made up of commissions paid by its subsidiaries to use the logo in the United Kingdom and from intellectual property fees to use UK and Community trade marks and designs.

The analysis by geographical market of the Company's turnover is set out below:

By geographic market £000 £000 United Kingdom 2,042 1,793 Other Europe 190 192
•
Other Europe 190 192
·
2,232 1,985
3. Operating profit
Operating profit is stated after charging/(crediting):
2017 2016
000£ 000£
Auditor's remuneration- audit of these Financial Statements 5 5
Foreign exchange gains (212) (325)

Notes (continued)

4. Staff costs and numbers

There are three (2016: two) administrative employees who are the directors during the year 2017. They are remunerated either by the ultimate parent company, Groupe Guillin, either by Sharp Interpack.

	2017 £000	2016 £000
Wages and salaries	137	-
Social employer's contributions	5	-
Others	6	-
· •	148	
	2017	2016
	£000	£000
Aggregate remuneration in respect of qualifying services	137	-
5. Interest payable	2017 £000	2016 £000
Interest payable on overdrafts and bank loans	96	126
Group interest payable and similar charges	7	17
_	103	143
6. Interest receivable		
	2017	2016
	£000	£000
Group interest receivable and similar income	14	42
Others interest receivable	7	
	21	42

Notes (continued)

7. Dividend income

	2017 £000	2016 £000
From Guillin Nederland	396	449
From Sharpak Aylesham Limited	3,023	2,418
	3,419	2,867

8. Taxation

Total tax expense recognised in the profit and loss account, other comprehensive income and equity

Analysis of charge in year		
	2017	2016
	£000	£000
UK current tax		
Current tax on income for the year	417	439
Prior year tax adjustment		
Total current tax charge	417	439
Deferred tax		
Origination/reversal of timing differences		
Total tax	417	439

Reconciliation of effective tax rate

The current tax charge for the year is lower (2016: lower) than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of 19.25% (2016: 20%). The differences are explained below:

	2017 £000	2016 £000
Profit on ordinary activities before tax	5,585	5,061
Current tax at 19.25% (2016: 20%) Effects of:	1,075	1,012
Receipts not taxable (dividends)	(658)	(573)
Current tax charge for the year (see above)	417	439

A reduction in the UK corporation tax rate from 20% to 19% (effective from 1 April 2017) was substantively enacted on 26 October 2015. A further reduction to 18% (effective from 1 April 2017) was substantively enacted on 26 October 2015, and an additional reduction to 17% (effective 1 April 2020) was substantively enacted on 6 September 2016. This will reduce the company's future current tax charge accordingly. The deferred tax asset at 31 December 2017 has been calculated based on these rates.

Notes (continued)

Cash at bank and in hand

9. Investmen	ts					
					Fi	ced assets
						£000
Cost and net book						
At the beginning a	nd end of year	•				37,656
The Company has th	ne following investment	ts in subsidiarie	5;			
	Aggregate of capital and reserves	Profit or loss for the year	Country of incorporation	Class of shares held	Ownership 2016	Ownership 2017
	£000	£000			%	%
Sharpak Aylesham	13,679	3,970	UK	Ordinary	100	100
Sharpak Bridgwater	8,007	159	UK	Ordinary	100	100
Sharpak Yate	6,791	702	UK	Ordinary	100	100
Guillin Nederland	1,923	407	NL	Ordinary	100	100
10. Debtors						
				2017		2016
				£000		£000
Amounts owed by	Group undertakings		-	1,536		18,420
Amounts owed by g	group undertakings are	repayable on d	emand and are I	not interest-bear	ing.	
11. Cash and ca	ash equivalents					
•				2017		2016
				£000		£000

14

6,481

Registered Number 4330088

Strategic Report, Directors' Report and Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2017

Notes (continued)

12. Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

•	2017	2016
	£000	£000
Loans and borrowings	1,514	1,514
Trade creditors	18	13
Amounts owed to group undertakings	2,896	6,973
Corporation tax	208	247
Payrolls costs	26	-
Other taxes and social security costs	127	113
Other creditors	1	1
	4,790	8,861

Amounts owed to group undertakings are trading balance repayable on demand and are not interest bearing.

13. Creditors: amounts falling due after one year

	2017	2016
	£000	£000
Loans and borrowings	4,543	6,057

14. Interest-bearing loans and borrowings

This note provides information about the contractual terms of the Company's interest-bearing loans and borrowings, which are measured at amortised cost.

	2017	2016
	£000	£000
Creditors falling due within less than one year		
Bank loans	1,514	1,514
Creditors falling due in more than one year		
Bank loans	4,543	6,057
Total Creditors	6,507	7,571

Notes (continued)

14. Interest-bearing loans and borrowings (continued)

In March 2012, the Company obtained a bank loan which is repayable in 7 annual payments expiring in March 2019. Interest is due at 1.40 points above the prevailing 3-month GBP Libor rate. The loan is unsecured.

In March 2013, the Company obtained another bank loan which is repayable in 7 annual payments expiring in March 2020. Interest is due at 1.30 points above the prevailing 3-month GBP Libor rate. The loan is unsecured.

In March 2014, the Company obtained another bank loan which is repayable in 7 annual payments expiring in March 2021. Interest is due at 1.15 points above the prevailing 3-month GBP Libor rate. The loan is unsecured.

In March 2015, the Company obtained another bank loan which is repayable in 7 annual payments expiring in March 2022. Interest is due at 0.89 points above the prevailing 3-month GBP Libor rate. The loan is unsecured.

In March 2016, the Company obtained another bank loan which is repayable in 7 annual payments expiring in March 2023. Interest is due at 1.1 points above the prevailing 3-month GBP Libor rate. The loan is unsecured.

15. Share capital

	2017	2016
	£000	£000
Allotted, called up and fully paid		
7,100,002 (2016: 7,100,002) ordinary shares of £1 each	7,100	7,100
10,000,000 (2016 : 10,000,000) 10 % non-convertible non-cumulative		
non-redeemable preference shares of £0.01 each	100	100
	7,200	7,200

The preference shares carry a discretionary dividend of £0.10 per share per annum.

The preference shares carry no voting rights, unless the dividend thereon is in arrears or there is consideration of a resolution varying, modifying, altering or abrogating any of the rights, privileges, limitations or restrictions attached to the preference shares, in which case the preference shares shall carry the same right to vote as the ordinary shares in respect of the matter in question.

On a winding up of the Company, the preference shareholders have a right to receive, in preference to payments to ordinary shareholders, any arrear or accrual of the £0.10 dividend.

Sharp Interpack Limited Registered Number 4330088

Strategic Report, Directors' Report and Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2017

Notes (continued)

16. Related party transactions

As the Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Groupe Guillin, the company has taken advantage of the exemption contained in FRS 102.33 and has therefore not disclosed transactions or balances with wholly owned subsidiaries which form part of the group.

17. Ultimate parent company

The ultimate parent undertaking is Groupe Guillin, who are incorporated in France.

The largest and smallest group in which the results of the Company are consolidated is that headed by Groupe Guillin. No other group Financial Statements include the results of the Company. The consolidated Financial Statements of Groupe Guillin are available to the public and may be obtained from Groupe Guillin, 25290, Ornans, France.

18. Accounting estimates and judgements

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The Company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are addressed below.

Impairment of investments

Each year, the Directors consider whether there are any impairments to the carrying value of investments. They make an assessment by considering the value of the future cash flows for the five years to come for each subsidiaries.

Impairment of debtors

The Company makes an estimate for the recoverable value of trade and other debtors. When assessing impairment of trade and other debtors, management considers factors including the current credit rating of the debtor, the ageing profile of debtors and historical experience. See note 11 for the net carrying amount of the debtors and associated impairment provision.

Critical accounting judgements in applying the Company's accounting policies

There are no such judgements in either the current or prior year.